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CERTIFIED MATL

Mr. James Leddy

Plant Manager

Bay County Energy Systems, Inc.
6510 Bay Line Drive

Panama City, Florida 32404

SUBJ: [T Bay County. Energy Systems, Inc. (BCE)
rRequest for Information Pursuant to Section 114 of the
:Clean Air Act (CAR) R

Dear Mr. Leddy:

- This is in response to your November 18, 19387, letter
requesting a 14 day extension to comply with our Section 114
letter of November 12, 1997. You are requesting the Information
Request submittal deadline to be extended from December 1 to
December 15, 1997. Please be advised that your extension request
is hereby approved.

If you have any guestions regarding this letter please
contact Mr. Mirza P. Bailg, Chemical Engineer, at (404) 562-9196.

Thank you for your cooperaticon in this matter.

Sincerely,

v ) Mg

inston A. Smith

Director

Air, Pesticides, and Toxics
Management Division

cc: Howard Rhodes, FDEP, Tallahassee
Jim Pennington, FDEP, Tallahassee
Richard Spaulding, Panama City (FDEP)} Branch Office
Carolyn Salmon, FDEP, Pensacola
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